UNLOCKING THE MYSTERIES OF GENESIS

Viewer Guide

UNLOCKING THE MYSTERIES OF GENESIS

Viewer Guide



Dallas, Texas www.icr.org

UNLOCKING THE MYSTERIES OF GENESIS

Viewer Guide

First printing: May 2014

Copyright © 2014 by the Institute for Creation Research. All rights reserved. No portion of this book may be used in any form without written permission of the publisher, with the exception of brief excerpts in articles and reviews. For more information, write to Institute for Creation Research, P. O. Box 59029, Dallas, TX 75229.

All Scripture quotations are from the New King James Version.

ISBN: 978-1-935587-59-0 Library of Congress: 2014939092

Please visit our website for other books and resources: www.ICR.org

Printed in the United States of America.

Table of Contents

Episode Page Number		
	Introduction	7
1	Chaos or Cosmos?	8
2	What Is Life?	16
3	What Is Man?	24
4	Buried Clues	32
5	Flood or Fiction?	40
6	How Old Is Earth?	48
7	Dinosaurs!	56
8	The Ice Age	64
9	Rise of Civilization	72
10	Origin of the Universe	80
11	Uniqueness of Earth	88
12	Science and Scripture	96



Introduction

But we speak the wisdom of God in a mystery, the hidden wisdom which God ordained before the ages for our glory....But God has revealed [it] to us. (1 Corinthians 2:7,10)

Salvation's account begins in Genesis. From there, the mystery of God's great plan of redemption continues to unfold throughout Scripture. Yet many people struggle with understanding Genesis, thinking that "actual" history begins later in the Bible and missing the fact that the first book accurately records how all life began.

This book of beginnings holds foundational life truths, and its mysteries beckon us to discover God's design and purposes in creation. What seems to confound so many is the biblical account of the creation of the heavens, the earth, and life itself.

People want answers about creation. Unlocking the Mysteries of Genesis seeks to guide you to God's Word and equip you with truth. We want to reveal the empirical scientific evidence that undergirds and confirms Scripture and take the message to those who are genuinely seeking answers in this generation and the next.

With that mission in mind, this viewer guide reinforces each of the 22-minute DVD episodes to help you talk through the scientific evidence, affirm a biblical worldview, and learn defensible answers to some of the most provocative and controversial questions of faith and science.



Chaos or Cosmos?

This episode kicks off the series by exploring the ageold question: Was the universe designed or is it a product of random chance? The fundamentals and flaws of evolutionary theories contrast greatly with Scripture that illuminates the undeniable evidence of God's creation.

Key points

- Scientific evidence confirms that the biblical record is historically accurate right from the beginning.
- When you consider the world around us, do you see randomness or design? It's one or the other—it can't be both.
- Most secular scientists see the *theory* of evolution as the *fact* of evolution.
- · Diverse branches of life share similar design.
- Beauty is not random—it exists for our enjoyment and aesthetic pleasure.
- · Design is functional as well as beautiful.
- God designed mimicry so that animals can change and adapt to their surroundings.
- Animals adapt only within their own kind, and the ability to adapt is built into their DNA.
- Nature doesn't select. The "selections" are already designed into each creature's DNA.
- Natural selection is not demonstrated by any examples of transitional forms that show change from species to species.
- In the first chapter of Genesis, God recorded the steps He wisely took to create the world.





Think about it

- 1. Where do you see evidence of design in our world?
- 2. Why is design important?
- 3. What are some examples of how the same design is shared by many different branches of life?
- 4. In your own words, what is the definition of natural selection? How and when was this taught to you in the past, and what did you think?
- 5. What are some of the problems with natural selection? Give examples.
- 6. What does the analogy of car design teach about creation?
- 7. What is the significance of Occam's Razor for creation science?
- 8. If the world was planned and purposed by God, what does that say about you?

Central verses

Genesis 1:1-28 • Isaiah 14:24 • Psalm 104:24 Proverbs 3:19 • Romans 1:20 • Ephesians 2:10 "Anyone who's cracked a cell biology book, any cell biologist, should know when they're looking at the cell we're not looking at the product of time and chance and of evolution and random changes. We're looking at a super-intelligence...who has put this together in the first place."

> — Nathaniel Jeanson , Ph.D. Cell and Developmental Biology



Join the conversation

Most secular scientists take evolution as a fact, not as a theory. They believe natural processes were powerful enough to create all life forms. How can you use what you've learned and answer tough questions?

1. Why is the same design shared by many different branches of life?

Evolution says: Through natural selection and because we all came from the same common ancestor, we adapted features that are similar to other creatures but are still unique to our own species.

Creation says: The evidence shows that one Designer integrated similar designs into different creatures.

2. Why is there beauty in nature?

Evolution says: Functionality is the primary thing natural selection values.

Creation says: Beauty was designed for our enjoyment—and God's.

3. Adaptation occurs in animals.

 $E_{volution says}$: "Adaptations" occur by the same evolutionary processes that explain how some animals developed the structures required for flight.

Creation says: Animals do adapt but only within their own kind—and only in body structures that can be altered without disrupting core features of the organism. Adaptation typically comes from an internal, created source— DNA—not an external source.

4. Natural selection explains our world.

Evolution says: Through natural selection we adapted features that are similar to other creatures but are still unique to our own species.

Creation says: Natural selection is often a misnomer. Nature can't select because it is mindless. Selection is designed to occur in each creature's DNA during reproduction and development. Consider the mimic octopus—his red, yellow, brown, and black color-changing cells are not an adaptation that the environment selected. They are precise design features.

5. What about transitional forms?

Evolution says: When a fish evolved into an amphibian, it did so through random processes over millions of years. And as the fish became an amphibian, it first changed into numerous transitional creatures that appeared for at least a short time along the way. These transitional forms are known as "missing links."

Creation says: The creatures that evolutionists say "should be" between fish and amphibians are nowhere to be found by any scientists who have been looking for them over the past 150 years. Every proposed transitional fossil is disputed by evolutionists, so there are no undisputed transitional forms. They don't exist. The missing links are still missing!

The big idea

In the first chapter of Genesis, God laid out the steps He wisely took in the creation of this world.

Our world didn't happen by chance. It was planned and purposed by God, the great Designer.

Get equipped

Visit ICR.ord and explore our extensive publication database. Search by title to access the articles below, as well as other news and research relating to this episode's topic. You can also acquire the books listed here and other resources by visiting our online store.

Websites

 $\operatorname{ICR.org}\nolimits$ — Science news, articles, resources, and calendar of nationwide speaking events

 ${\sf UnlockingTheMysteriesOfGenesis.org}$ — Background, episode clips, and links to purchase

 $\label{eq:constraint} \begin{array}{l} \mbox{YourOriginsMatter.com} & - \mbox{Student-geared origins articles, blogs, videos, and social media} \end{array}$

URcall.org — Interactive forum for exploring, learning, and sharing ideas about faith and science

TeachAllThings.org — Sermon outlines and searchable articles

Books

Exploring the Evidence for Creation Six Days of Creation Is the Big Bang Biblical? 5 Reasons to Believe in Recent Creation Biblical Creationism The Ultimate Proof of Creation Guide to Creation Basics Creation Basics & Beyond The Design and Complexity of the Cell Your Origins Matter The Genesis Record

Articles

Evolution of Life Research Close to Creation What Will the Next Biological Breakthrough Be? Baylor Surgeon "Dissects" Darwinism New Life Origins Theory Has Old Problems Evaluating Real vs. Apparent Design Fit & Function: Design in Nature "Natural" Selection versus "Supernatural" Design

DVD

The Secret Code of Creation



What Is Life?

Where did life come from? Was it a chemical accident in a primordial pond or a living microscopic stowaway on an ancient asteroid, or was it something more intentional? Experts have analyzed the prevailing theories of life's origins and tested them against known natural laws, recent genetic evidence, and other data that point to the divine origins of life.

Key points

- Many different theories have been suggested as explanations for how life started.
- Even though no one witnessed either creation or evolution, we can look at today's evidence and arrive at a reasonable theory about how life began.
- Natural laws, genetic evidence, and other data point to the divine origins of plants and animals.
- Creationists and evolutionists agree that life throughout the planet is based on the same basic DNA.
- Non-creation theories on how life started include deep-sea vents, primordial soup, and life transported to Earth from space.
- The entire theory of evolution and a "universal common ancestor" assume that non-life (chemicals) can create life, but scientific experiments have never been able to create life from nonliving matter.
- Each animal was created to use all of its abilities encoded into its unique DNA to fill its own niche in the world, but only man was created in God's image with responsibility over animals.
- Evolution says life starts with chemicals randomly aligning, leading us to conclude that death is just another set of chemical reactions. With evolution, life ceases to have meaning.
- Creation says that the evidence points to God as the source of life, and the Bible tells us if we trust in Jesus, His Son, then we will have eternal life with God.





Think about it

- 1. How would you describe the beginning of life on Earth if you had only a minute to talk to someone?
- 2. What are some common theories about how life began?
- 3. What are some of the ways various worldviews define life, and how is the Bible's definition different?
- 4. Briefly summarize some of the flaws of secular origins theories. Practice constructing an effective "case" for creation.
- 5. Why does what we believe about origins matter?

Central verses

Leviticus 17:11 • Genesis 1:25 • Genesis 1:28

```
Genesis 1:29 • 1 Corinthians 15:26
```

"If you look at the theory of evolution, you have an interesting conundrum there, because the theory of evolution says that we went from very poorly ordered systems (one-cell systems) to extremely complicated systems (the human being) over a long period of 500 million years. That would seem to not be in agreement with the whole idea of the Second Law of Thermodynamics."

> – Vernon Cupps , Ph.D. Nuclear Physics



Join the conversation

1. Common ancestry

Evolution says: Evolutionary biologists say DNA evidence indicates that we all have a common ancestor or a "universal common ancestor" from which all organisms now living descended. Secular scientists don't all agree on what exactly that ancestor is, but many say that we're all biologically related to something like a bacterium.

Creation says: There's still the question of how that first organism came to be. The entire theory of evolution and the last universal common ancestor depend on the assertion that non-life can create life. But evolution has a chicken-and-egg problem. You need DNA to make proteins, you need DNA to make RNA, and you need RNA to make proteins. These are all interacting, interdependent upon one another. What came first? Clearly, they all arose at the same time. Having a Creator explains the intricacy of even the most basic cell and the complexity of the most basic functions of life and solves the problem of whether DNA, RNA, or proteins came first. The evidence supports the Bible's record of how God made everything—plants, butterflies, humans—at the same time.

2. Primordial soup

Evolution says: The entire theory that life evolved from a primordial soup assumes that non-life can create life—through random chance, nonliving chemical elements were able to spontaneously combine to form reproducing cells. Even though scientific experiments have never been able to create life from nonliving matter, in order to work, evolutionary models require that spontaneous generation of life happened at least once at the very beginning.

Creation says: Experiments from Louis Pasteur's day demonstrated that life only comes from life. Living creatures have in their DNA the components needed to virtually duplicate themselves.

3. Vertical evolution

Evolution says: Vertical evolution asserts that simpler life forms gave rise to more complex life forms over long spans of time by random chance and through mechanisms like adaptation, mutations, and natural selection.

Creation says: Those mechanisms are inadequate. One problem is that we only see adaptations occur in features that already exist. Mutations don't create new DNA—they only alter DNA that already exists. For example, beak shapes adapt, but beakless birds don't grow beaks. Also, mutations are seldom beneficial, and the harmful ones accumulate many times faster than any beneficial ones. Last, if natural selection does anything at all, it merely erases genetic options when members of a population die. Added together, these mechanisms actually demonstrate the downhill nature—vertical *devolution* of creature changes over time. Just like the Second Law of Thermodynamics says, everything tends to go from order to disorder.

The big idea

Natural laws, genetic evidence, and other data show that God created plants and animals... and you!

Get equipped

Visit ICR.ord and explore our extensive publication database. Search by title to access the articles below, as well as other news and research relating to this episode's topic. You can also acquire the books listed here and other resources by visiting our online store.

Websites

 $\operatorname{ICR.org}\nolimits$ — Science news, articles, resources, and calendar of nationwide speaking events

 ${\sf UnlockingTheMysteriesOfGenesis.org}$ — Background, episode clips, and links to purchase

 $\label{eq:constraint} \begin{array}{l} \mbox{YourOriginsMatter.com} & - \mbox{Student-geared origins articles, blogs, videos, and social media} \end{array}$

URcall.org — Interactive forum for exploring, learning, and sharing ideas about faith and science

TeachAllThings.org — Sermon outlines and searchable articles

Books

Exploring the Evidence for Creation Guide to Creation Basics Creation Basics & Beyond The Book of Beginnings, Volume 1: Creation, Fall, and the First Age Guide to Animals The Design and Complexity of the Cell Clearly Seen: Constructing Solid Arguments for Design Biology and the Bible Six Days of Creation The Genesis Record The Ocean Book

Articles

Could Space Dust Help Spark Life? It's (Virtually) Alive! First Cell's Survival Odds Not in Evolution's Favor Could a Virus Jump-Start the First Cell? Historic "Primordial Soup" Study Yields New Data, But Not New Answers Biology and the Bible What Is the Origin of Life?



What Is Man?

One of the most controversial questions in all of science centers on where humans came from. Did we evolve from the animal kingdom, or did God create us uniquely to hold stewardship over the earth? Fascinating new evidence from genetic and medical research indicates we've been misguided by 150 years of evolutionary theory and teachings.

Key points

- For centuries, Western scientists described human origins with a worldview that was dominated by the Bible.
- In the 19th century, Thomas Huxley and Charles Darwin suggested that mankind evolved from primates.
- Three basic assumptions of evolution are: 1) Evolution occurs over long spans of time; 2) differences between living creatures are the result of natural selection, adaptations, and mutations; and 3) similar design indicates a common ancestor.
- Darwin and Huxley believed similarities in human and ape anatomy meant that man evolved from apes.
- DNA is a macromolecule found in the nucleus of almost every cell of every living thing, and it determines your physical attributes and what kind of creature you are.
- Evolutionists point to our supposed DNA similarities to chimpanzees to try to prove that we evolved and weren't specially created.
- It's common to hear that chimpanzee DNA is 98-99% similar to human DNA, but those percentages are not based on the whole genome.

These statistics only describe the segments that are very similar, neglecting the regions that are different. Overall, the chimpanzee genome is actually only 70% similar to the human genome.

- Major physical, emotional, intellectual, and spiritual differences set humans apart from animals.
- God made both animals and people, but humans are the only creatures created to have fellowship with God through Jesus Christ—this gives our lives meaning.





Think about it

- 1. When did the biblical worldview quit being the mainstream authority for explaining science? What other major events were happening around the same time?
- 2. What "line" did Darwin wait for Huxley to "cross" before suggesting humans came from apes? Why did he wait?
- 3. If there was a common ancestor, what is some evidence we should find?
- 4. Use the analogy of letters, words, and sentences to describe how DNA works.
- 5. What are some of the main problems with comparing humans and chimpanzees?
- 6. Discuss the characteristics that set humans apart from animals. Can you give examples from your own life?
- 7. What does it mean for something to be "irreducibly complex"?
- 8. What ultimately gives human lives meaning?

Central verses

Genesis 1:27 • Romans 5:8 • Philippians 2:13

"The differences are too vast for evolution to work...for us to evolve from a chimp-like creature or a primate. It's just not possible—the genomes are that different." — Jeffrey Tomkins, Ph.D. Genetics

"Anatomically speaking,...the hands and feet of chimpanzees are quite different than people. We find that the dexterity that people have, compared to chimpanzees, is a lot more detailed, a lot more complex." — Frank Sherwin, M.A. Zoology

"This image of God does not boil down to biology....This image of God is what allows you, as a human being, to know and to understand God."

- Randy Guliuzza, P.E., M.D.



Join the conversation

1. Three basic premises of evolution

Evolution says

- a. Evolution occurs over long spans of time.
- b. Differences in organisms result from natural selection, adaptations, and mutations.
- c. Similar design indicates a common ancestor.

Creation says

- a. None of the major steps of evolution have ever been demonstrated in the lab.
- b. Evolution happens too slowly to be observed—by the evolutionists' own admission—and therefore falls outside of science.
- c. In his book On the Origin of Species, Charles Darwin said that "if it could be demonstrated that any complex organ existed, which could not possibly have been formed by numerous, successive, slight modifications," his "theory would absolutely break down" (Darwin, C. 1859. On the Origin of Species. London: John Murray, Chapter VI, 189).

2. Did humans evolve from chimpanzees?

Evolution says

- a. The chimpanzee genome is 98-99% similar to the human genome.
- b. Humans and chimpanzees are anatomically comparable.
- c. Humans are merely complex animals.

Creation says

- a. These estimates are based on isolated segments of DNA that we share with chimps that are very similar. They are not based on the whole genome. Overall, the chimpanzee genome is only 70% similar to the human genome. About 900 million DNA letter differences in the genomes separate humans and chimpanzees. That's a huge difference that cannot be explained by evolution. Genetic variation between any two humans worldwide is only about 1%.
- b. Several physical differences between humans and chimps dispel some of the myths of comparable anatomy.
- c. Physical, emotional, intellectual, and spiritual differences clearly separate humans from animals. Evidence indicates that only humans are made in the image of God and designed for fellowship with Him—and that gives us meaning.





Get equipped

Visit ICR.ord and explore our extensive publication database. Search by title to access the articles below, as well as other news and research relating to this episode's topic. You can also acquire the books listed here and other resources by visiting our online store.

Websites

 $\operatorname{ICR.org}\nolimits$ — Science news, articles, resources, and calendar of nationwide speaking events

 ${\sf UnlockingTheMysteriesOfGenesis.org}$ — Background, episode clips, and links to purchase

YourOriginsMatter.com — Student-geared origins articles, blogs, videos, and social media

URcall.org — Interactive forum for exploring, learning, and sharing ideas about faith and science

TeachAllThings.org — Sermon outlines and searchable articles

Books

Made in His Image The Design and Complexity of the Cell Biology and the Bible Guide to Creation Basics Creation Basics & Beyond The Book of Beginnings, Volume 1: Creation, Fall, and the First Age Six Days of Creation Exploring the Evidence for Creation Your Origins Matter The Genesis Record

Articles

Human and Chimp DNA—Nearly Identical? Using ENCODE Data for Human-Chimp DNA Comparisons Stark Differences Between Human and Chimp Brains Similar Features Show Design, Not Universal Common Descent Recent Human Variation Is Not Evolution Study Shows Humans Are Uniquely Designed for Music Why High-Speed Throwing Is Uniquely Human Scientists Get Glimpse into Infant Language Learning

DVD

Human Design: The Making of a Baby



Buried Clues

What does the fossil record actually reveal about the history of life on Earth? Fossils reveal secrets of the past and expose how appearances can be deceiving. Astonishing new discoveries from dinosaur fossils cast doubt on mainstream assumptions about the age of the earth and suggest that cutting-edge science is only beginning to understand the wisdom and complexity of God's design.

Key points

- Fossils provide evidence that can help us understand what life existed in the distant past.
- The fossil record is composed of fossils that lie buried in rock formations in the sedimentary layers, or strata, of the earth.
- When you look at which fossils are buried in which layer, you supposedly get a picture of how life evolved slowly and gradually—from the simplest organisms buried in the deepest layers to more complex, and supposedly more recent, organisms like dinosaurs.
- If evolutionary change happened gradually, there should theoretically be transitional forms in the fossil record.
- There is diversity in the fossil record. Lack of decay indicates rapid burial of creatures.
- Stability in the fossil record—complete creatures—shows a lack of transitional forms.
- What the fossil record *doesn't* show is equally as important as what it *does* show.
- The Cambrian Explosion and the geologic column expose missing evidence needed to support evolution: 1) the absence of transitional forms and 2) huge gaps in strata, or "unconformities," that indicate missing layers of supposed geologic time.
- Soft tissue found in dozens of fossils challenges (and shortens) the evolutionary timescale.
- The evidence matches the written history of the Genesis 7 Flood.





Think about it

- 1. What are some of the biggest problems the fossil record creates for evolution?
- 2. In what ways can evolution be considered a religion?
- 3. What supposed key evolutionary evidence is missing from the fossil record?
- 4. Why do creationists know that no fossils are really "missing," and what does the Bible's history tell us really happened to create those fossils?
- 5. Why is it so hard for people to believe the Bible until they see evidence that proves it?
- 6. What are some simple questions you could ask your friends to get them thinking critically about the fossil record's implications for creation?

Central verses

Genesis 7:19, 21

"One of the things that's very clear to paleontologists is that organic material does not last a long time.... So, if things aren't rapidly buried and somehow sequestered from decay, they will disappear." — John Whitmore, Ph.D.

Biology


Join the conversation

1. Does the fossil record illustrate evolution?

Evolution says

- a. When you look at the fossils buried in each layer, you get a picture of how life evolved—from the simplest organisms buried in the deepest layers to more complex, and more recent, organisms like dinosaurs in middle and upper layers.
- b. This burial process was slow and gradual.
- c. Since change would have happened gradually, there should be transitional forms or "missing links" like *Archaeopteryx* (an alleged dino-bird).

Creation says

- a. Well-preserved marine invertebrates are in the middle of Colorado and are scattered throughout the world's sedimentary layers. This evidences a massive mudflow, the instant burial of creatures, and rapid, wholesale devastation and death worldwide.
- b. Great diversity of animals in the fossil record with little decay indicates a rapid burial.
- c. No undisputed transitional forms or missing links have been found. Archaeopteryx was a bird with no transitional features—not a dinosaur at all. Plus, other bird fossils have been found in layers far below the ones in which Archaeopteryx was found. In actuality, we find fully formed, prolific life in the fossil record—not transitional forms. Cambrian rocks, likely the first Flood layer deposited around the world, further show how the fossil record goes from very few fossils (in lower, pre-Flood rocks) to all the animal phyla (in Cambrian rocks) with no transitional forms in between.

2. Are there gaps in the earth's strata?

Evolution says

- a. These gaps are called "unconformities" and represent missing layers of geologic "time." Either the layers were never deposited or were eroded away.
- b. Supposedly, that is also where the "missing links" or transitional forms have gone.
- c. Some scientists say these evolutionary leaps could have happened so rapidly—at least in evolutionary time—that there wasn't a chance for any transitional fossils to form.

Creation says

- a. Unconformities' missing time sequences never occurred. Instead, the erosion and deposition resulted largely from Noah's Flood. Plus, the discovery of soft tissue fossils challenges and shortens the evolutionary timescale.
- b. Secular scientists admit that "relevant fossils are still comparatively rare" and that "most transitions have yet to be documented in detail" (Lu, J. et al. 2009. Evidence for modular evolution in a long-tailed pterosaur with a pterodactyloid skull. *Proceedings of the Royal Society B.* 277 (1680): 383–389).
- c. There are no missing layers—just evidence of a global flood. When the fossil layers are understood as Flood deposits, the problem of supposed gaps in time vanishes. There is an account that matches the evidence we see here, and it comes from Genesis 7:19, 21.

The big idea

The fossil record provides evidence for a great flood and supports the Bible's history.

Get equipped

Visit ICR.ord and explore our extensive publication database. Search by title to access the articles below, as well as other news and research relating to this episode's topic. You can also acquire the books listed here and other resources by visiting our online store.

Websites

 $\operatorname{ICR.org}\nolimits$ — Science news, articles, resources, and calendar of nationwide speaking events

 ${\sf UnlockingTheMysteriesOfGenesis.org}$ — Background, episode clips, and links to purchase

 $\label{eq:constraint} \begin{array}{l} \mbox{YourOriginsMatter.com} & - \mbox{Student-geared origins articles, blogs, videos, and social media} \end{array}$

URcall.org — Interactive forum for exploring, learning, and sharing ideas about faith and science

TeachAllThings.org — Sermon outlines and searchable articles

Books

The Global Flood The Fossil Record Earth's Catastrophic Past The Geology Book The Genesis Flood Bones of Contention The Book of Beginnings, Volume 2: Noah, the Flood, and the New World Exploring the Evidence for Creation Guide to Creation Basics Creation Basics & Beyond

Articles

The Real Nature of the Fossil Record The Vanishing Case for Evolution Live Birth Fossil Exposes Evolutionary Enigma Flower Fossils 100,000,000 Years Out of Place? Did Some Dinosaurs Really Have Feathers? Is the Cambrian Explosion Problem Solved? Scan of Amber-Trapped Spider Shows Recent Origin Extraordinary Mosasaur Fossil Reveals Original Soft Tissues



Flood or Fiction?

Most scientists agree that Earth's climate and geology have been drastically altered by water since the beginning of time, but they puzzle over how and when this occurred. Does gradual erosion over eons of time explain natural wonders like Grand Canyon? Or was it the result of the great worldwide Flood described in Genesis?

Key points

- Both secular and creation scientists agree that there has been major, catastrophic flooding in Earth's past.
- Stories of a great flood that wiped out all but a small group of people are found in ancient texts and folklore around the world.
- Uniformitarianism says: Processes like erosion and deposition that we observe today operated in the same way in the remote geological past.
- Catastrophism says: Geographical features of our planet are the consequences of a key catastrophic event—a violent, destructive flood and its aftereffects.
- Secular scientists don't believe there was a worldwide flood or that natural processes ever change because this would undermine the basis for many of their theories.
- Secular and creation scientists agree that floodwaters could not have risen high enough to cover today's mountains. The mountains were smaller before the Flood and were uplifted to their current height by the collision of the continental plates during the Flood.

Both secular and creation



- scientists generally agree that the continents were once part of a large supercontinent. At some point, this huge continent broke apart into the continents that are located where we find them today.
- The worldwide Flood created the perfect conditions for the Ice Age.
- In 2 Peter 3, the Bible tells us why we should take the Flood history seriously.
- Noah represents a theme and pattern of what the Lord Jesus Christ did for us.



Think about it

- 1. What is the meaning of the saying "the present is the key to the past"?
- 2. Describe the different views on the Flood held by secular and creation scientists.
- 3. What key components of the Flood made it much more destructive than just heavy rainfall?
- 4. What is the significance of the 1980 Mount St. Helens eruption?
- 5. What does the Bible say about uniformitarianism? How would you link Scripture to a conversation about the validity of the Flood account?
- 6. How can Noah and the details of his history connect to Jesus and everything that He has done for us?
- 7. It takes courage to go against popular opinion and stand firm in your faith like Noah. What are some ways you can use scientific evidence and the Bible to share Earth's history in a way that it can be heard?

Central verses

2 Peter 3:3-6

"The words that are used to describe the Flood, both in the Old Testament and in the New Testament, are terms that are almost military...that the world was conquered. It was annihilated. It was destroyed. Now we see that record.... You see these sedimentary layers, in particular, and the volcanic layers things happening at rates, scales, and intensities far beyond anything that would happen today." — John Morris, Ph.D.

Geology



Join the conversation

1. Uniformitarianism or catastrophism?

Evolution says

Uniformitarianism says that processes like erosion and deposition that exist today have always functioned in the same way in the remote geological past: "The present is the *key* to the past."

- This concept underlies the belief that our world is billions of years old. Secular scientists believe that a single layer of the geological strata represents a significant amount of time—even millions of years—of Earth's geological activity.
- b. Secular scientists acknowledge that there have been changes to the landscape over "millions of years," but they maintain that the changes have been gradual, slow, and happened at a fairly constant rate.
- c. If you apply the uniformitarian point of view to biology, you get the theory of evolution.
- d. Uniformitarians say Noah's Flood never happened.

Creation says

Creation scientists do not assume that all processes in the past happened in the same way and at basically the same rates as today, i.e., the past was very *different* from what we see today.

- a. Between what we see now and what we would have seen then, there's been a world-altering catastrophe that caused geological formations like Grand Canyon.
- b. Creation scientists found evidence that forces from a single, watery, catastrophic event altered Earth's geology and climate in a very short time.
- c. Catastrophism lines up with the historical facts recorded in the Bible.
- d. Biblical catastrophists say that Noah's Flood happened.

2. Both secular and creation scientists generally agree that the continents were once part of a large supercontinent that at some point broke apart into the continents we find today.

Evolution says

The separation of the continents was slow and gradual, with movement at the rate of centimeters per year.

Creation says

The catastrophic plate tectonics model is characterized by rapid floodwaters draining into today's oceans and "runaway subduction" of crustal plates deep beneath Earth's surface that contributed to swiftly separating continents. For a time during the Flood, plates moved at the rate of meters per second.

The big idea

The Bible's record of Noah's Flood is more than a legend it is a true account supported by scientific evidence.

Get equipped

Visit ICR.ord and explore our extensive publication database. Search by title to access the articles below, as well as other news and research relating to this episode's topic. You can also acquire the books listed here and other resources by visiting our online store.

Websites

 $\operatorname{ICR.org}\nolimits$ — Science news, articles, resources, and calendar of nationwide speaking events

 ${\sf UnlockingTheMysteriesOfGenesis.org}$ — Background, episode clips, and links to purchase

 $\label{eq:constraint} \begin{array}{l} \mbox{YourOriginsMatter.com} & - \mbox{Student-geared origins articles, blogs, videos, and social media} \end{array}$

URcall.org — Interactive forum for exploring, learning, and sharing ideas about faith and science

TeachAllThings.org — Sermon outlines and searchable articles

Books

The Global Flood The Genesis Flood Earth's Catastrophic Past The Genesis Record Exploring the Evidence for Creation Guide to Creation Basics Creation Basics & Beyond The Book of Beginnings, Volume 2: Noah, the Flood, and the New World Guide to Animals The Geology Book Footprints in the Ash

Articles

The Vital Doctrine of a Global Flood Genesis Flood Insights More Relevant Today than Ever Slot Canyons, a Stunning Flood Formation Why Does Nearly Every Culture Have a Tradition of a Global Flood? Japan Tsunami Demonstrates Destructive Power of Water Continents Didn't Drift, They Raced 30 Years Later, the Lessons from Mount St. Helens Shark Jaw Opens Questions about Coal Formation

DVDMount St. Helens



How Old Is Earth?

Understanding Earth's approximate age is more than an intellectual curiosity it's a critical issue of faith. Scientific evidence reveals that basic assumptions used to date the earth may be flawed. How old is the earth, really? And what evidence can we rely on?

Key points

- All scientists work with the same data or "evidence"—the same chemical, biological, and physical clues.
- Geochronology: Science concerned with the ordering and dating of events in the earth's history, including the age of Earth itself.
- Natural clocks share three assumptions: 1) a constant process rate, 2) a closed system (outside materials do not enter and materials or energies from inside the system do not leave), and 3) a known initial process component (knowledge of how much of each component existed when the process began).
- Radioisotope dating and dating by fossil correlations are methods scientists use to measure the age of the earth, but neither of these is reliable.
- Secular scientists say with great confidence that rocks in Grand Canyon are millions to billions of years old based on methods that use radioactive elements and lab measurements of how fast these elements change into



other elements. They assume that the rate at which this change takes place has been constant ever since the earth came into existence. Powerful evidence actually shows that the transformation rate has not been constant throughout the earth's past. This means that the dating methods that give ages of millions and billions of years are incorrect by huge factors and our planet is much younger than secular scientists claim.

- Carbon-14 found in fossils and Earth materials that are supposed to be millions, tens of millions, and even hundreds of millions of years old implies that all the fossils in the rocks are only thousands of years old. This is another powerful independent line of evidence that these fossil-bearing sediment layers are indeed the result of a global cataclysm only a few thousand years ago—the Flood described in Genesis.
- The Bible tells us that our world was created in six days (Exodus 20:11), and historical evidence supports this biblical timeline.
- It's important to know that the evidence supports the Bible's timeline. If the Bible was wrong or misleading about time in its very first chapters, the accuracy of the whole book can be questioned.



Think about it

- 1. Describe how faith plays a part in both the scientific and biblical evidence for Earth's age.
- 2. Come up with simple examples of the three assumptions the clocks used by scientists share.
- 3. What are some common dating methods most scientists use?
- 4. What are some popular assumptions made about Grand Canyon, and how do those fall short of the actual scientific evidence?
- 5. Why is it so important to understand how the evidence supports the Bible's creation account as literal?

Central verses

Exodus 20:11 • Exodus 31:16-17 • Genesis 1:4-5 Genesis 11:8 "An astonishing discovery...is that carbon-14 is routinely found in significant levels in fossils that are supposedly tens to hundreds of millions of years old.... What this implies is that all fossils are not millions of years old but only thousands." — John Baumgardner, Ph.D. Geophysics and Space Physics



Join the conversation

1. Radioisotope dating (radioactive elements)

Evolution says

Age-date conclusions are based on methods that use radioactive elements and present-day lab measurements of how fast these elements change into other elements. Uranium is a commonly used radioactive element that slowly decays into lead and helium. Secular scientists assume that this change rate has been constant ever since the earth came into existence—the uniformitarian view.

Compelling evidence has been found that the uranium-lead change rate was dramatically higher in the past—by a factor of a billion or more—than it is today. For example, rock crystals still retain most of the helium from decaying uranium—helium that should have escaped millions of years ago. Uranium decay has not been constant. This undermines results based on assumptions that past transformation rates have been constant and that give ages of hundreds of millions of years. Grand Canyon rocks are not hundreds of millions of years old but are only a few thousand years old.

2. Carbon-14 dating

After a plant or animal dies, the carbon-14 in its cells decays into nitrogen, while the carbon-12 and a tiny amount of carbon-13 remain. The amount of carbon-14 left as compared to the total amount of carbon in a deceased organism will yield a calculated time since the organism stopped absorbing carbon-14.

Evolution says

Carbon-14 found in most fossils must be a contaminant.

Creation says

- Because of its faster decay rate and thus shorter shelf-life, finding carbon-14 in fossils, coal, oil, natural gas, and diamonds demands dates of thousands, not billions, of years.
- b. In the past 30 years, the secular scientific community has found that significant, measureable, and reproducible amounts of carbon-14 are routinely found in Earth materials that are supposed to be millions, tens of millions, and even hundreds of millions of years old! But carbon-14 transforms into ordinary nitrogen extremely fast compared with those timescales—so fast that any formerly living thing older than 100,000 years should have no detectable carbon-14 at all.

3. Was Grand Canyon carved by the Colorado River over millions of years?

Evolution says

- a. This process was slow and gradual.
- b. The idea that canyons formed over millions of years is based on interpretations of the types of rocks and fossils found in their layers.

Creation says

- a. Grand Canyon was formed rapidly.
- b. The idea that sediment layers can form quickly and be carved quickly was documented in a dramatic way with the eruption events of Mount St. Helens.

The big idea Science and the Bible both show that the earth is young thousands, not billions, of years old.

Get equipped

Visit ICR.ord and explore our extensive publication database. Search by title to access the articles below, as well as other news and research relating to this episode's topic. You can also acquire the books listed here and other resources by visiting our online store.

Websites

 $\operatorname{ICR.org}\nolimits$ — Science news, articles, resources, and calendar of nationwide speaking events

 ${\sf UnlockingTheMysteriesOfGenesis.org}$ — Background, episode clips, and links to purchase

 $\label{eq:constraint} \begin{array}{l} \mbox{YourOriginsMatter.com} & - \mbox{Student-geared origins articles, blogs, videos, and social media} \end{array}$

URcall.org — Interactive forum for exploring, learning, and sharing ideas about faith and science

TeachAllThings.org — Sermon outlines and searchable articles

Books

The Young Earth 5 Reasons to Believe in Recent Creation The Fossil Record The Global Flood Earth's Catastrophic Past The Geology Book Exploring the Evidence for Creation Guide to Creation Basics Creation Basics & Beyond The Book of Beginnings, Volume 1: Creation, Fall, and the First Age The Book of Beginnings, Volume 2: Noah, the Flood, and the New World

Articles

Why Recent Creation Matters How Does Old Earth Thinking Affect One's View Of Scripture's Reliability? New Genetic-Clock Research Challenges Millions of Years Age of Grand Canyon Remains a Mystery Counting Earth's Age in Lightning Strikes Rethinking Carbon-14 Dating: What Does It Really Tell Us about the Age of the Earth? Bloody Mosquito Fossil Supports Recent Creation Understanding Evidence for the Biblical Timescale

DVD Mount St. Helens



Dinosaurs!

Dinosaurs captured our imaginations long before the field of paleontology was established in the 1700s. Dragons, winged serpents, and giant behemoths inhabited folklore around the world for centuries. Most modern scientists claim dinosaurs became extinct eons ago, while ancient historians and monster-hunters recorded more recent sightings. Did dinosaurs really die off before humans existed?

Key points

- Evolutionists say the Age of Dinosaurs began about 225 million years ago—long before man—and ended in mass extinction around 65 million years ago.
- The prevailing scientific theory is that an asteroid hit the earth and changed the climate and food supply, causing the dinosaurs' extinction.
- For the evolutionary scientist, dinosaurs are proof that the earth is hundreds of millions of years old.
- Because of scavengers and bacteria, not everything that dies becomes a fossil.
- The fossilization process occurs like this: 1) Rapidly buried bodies may become compressed in sediment; 2) minerals then may seep into the bodies, changing their



chemical composition; 3) eventually the fossil is exposed on Earth's surface by erosion; and 4) if the fossil is not spotted and excavated quickly, it will weather away.

- One way to date fossils is to examine the ratio of potassium to argon gases in volcanic ash around them. However, the original ratios and the assumption of a constant decay rate are hard to prove, and we presently have no way to verify this method using other means.
- According to Genesis, God created the earth, man, and all living creatures in the six days of creation. Dinosaur fossil evidence supports this.
- · We can look at the history of dinosaurs through the "5 Cs":
 - Created Dinosaur pelvic structure is more consistent with design than with a slow evolution. There's definite evidence of divine creation in the way these bones fit together.
 - Catastrophe Everyone agrees that the dinosaurs we find in the rock strata were killed off suddenly by some kind of catastrophe.
 - Carbon Carbon-dating only works when there is organic matter present and the samples are less than 100,000 years old, and dinosaur bones have datable carbon.
 - Collagen There shouldn't be any organic material in fossils, but scientists found soft tissue, including original collagen, in a Montana tyrannosaur and hadrosaur and a Chinese sauropod, all supposedly tens of millions of years old.
 - Clashes Historical evidence indicates that humans actually encountered dinosaurs.
- Historical science becomes a matter of faith, much like believing the Bible is a matter of faith. You can follow the scientific evidence and find that it conforms to the Bible.



Think about it

- 1. What are some common misconceptions about dinosaurs?
- 2. Talk through the fossilization process.
- 3. What is the significance of soft-tissue finds in dinosaur fossils?
- 4. Why are dinosaur fossils rare?
- 5. Give the main anatomy-based example that debunks the idea that dinosaurs evolved into modern reptiles.
- 6. How could confusion about when dinosaurs lived create problems with understanding and trusting the Bible?

Central verses

Job 40:15-17 • Romans 5:12 • 2 Peter 3:13 • Revelation 21:4

"We've all been told that dinosaurs lived then went extinct millions of years ago, but amazing new science has called that dogma into question. Some dinosaur fossils still contain original proteins that never turned into minerals, and lab experiments clearly show that even the most resilient proteins can't last millions of years. Similarly, we've discovered short-lived carbon-14 in many dinosaur bones."

> — Brian Thomas, M.S. Biotechnology



Join the conversation

1. The Age of Dinosaurs

Evolution says

- a. This was part of the Mesozoic Era, beginning about 225 million years ago and ending in mass extinction at the end of the Cretaceous Period around 65 million years ago.
- b. Dinosaurs lived and died before man ever existed.
- c. Dinosaurs' skeletal similarities are evidence of evolution and of a common ancestor.

Creation says

- a. According to Genesis, God created the earth, man, and all living creatures in the six days of creation; this would include dinosaurs.
- b. Many historical records indicate that man had clashes with dinosaurs even after the Flood.
- c. The skeletal structure of modern reptiles compared to that of dinosaurs shows that each was uniquely designed.
- d. Scientists have described dozens of soft tissue fossils, all assigned million-year ages. These discoveries raise serious questions about the actual age of fossils, discredit evolution, and point to creation.

2. Extinction of dinosaurs

Evolution says

Dinosaurs became extinct due to an asteroid hitting the earth and changing the climate and food supply. Secular scientists believe strata containing dinosaur fossils were caused by local floods and other small catastrophes separated by millions of years.

Creation says

We find dinosaurs in layer upon layer of rocks deposited by water over every continent of the world because they were rapidly buried in the year-long global Flood.

3. Argon dating and the Morrison Formation fossils

Evolution says

This dating system is reliable because its results fit the expectations of geologists based on the geologic column diagram.

Creation says

The original ratios of potassium and argon and a constant decay rate are hard to prove, and we currently have no way to verify this method using other means. Argon "ages" are always too high when applied to recently formed rocks of known age, showing that this system does not work.

The big idea

God created dinosaurs at the same time He created humans—the Bible and the scientific evidence support this!

Get equipped

Visit ICR.ord and explore our extensive publication database. Search by title to access the articles below, as well as other news and research relating to this episode's topic. You can also acquire the books listed here and other resources by visiting our online store.

Websites

 $\operatorname{ICR.org}\nolimits$ — Science news, articles, resources, and calendar of nationwide speaking events

 ${\sf UnlockingTheMysteriesOfGenesis.org}$ — Background, episode clips, and links to purchase

 $\label{eq:constraint} \begin{array}{l} \mbox{YourOriginsMatter.com} & - \mbox{Student-geared origins articles, blogs, videos, and social media} \end{array}$

URcall.org — Interactive forum for exploring, learning, and sharing ideas about faith and science

TeachAllThings.org — Sermon outlines and searchable articles

Books

Dinosaurs and the Bible Guide to Animals Guide to Creation Basics Dinosaurs by Design Dragons: Legends & Lore of Dinosaurs Untold Secrets of Planet Earth: Dire Dragons The Fossil Record Creation Basics & Beyond Exploring the Evidence for Creation

Short Articles

Did Dinosaurs Survive The Flood? Eyewitnesses to Extinction: Testimonies to the Life and Death of Dinosaurs Dinosaurs According to Their Creator Amber Fossils Redefine "Age of Reptiles" Jungle-Covered Ruins May Hold Surprising Hints *Triceratops* Horn Soft Tissue Foils "Biofilm" Explanation Did Scientists Find *T. Rex* DNA? *T. Rex* Toddler Answers Noah's Ark Questions

DVD

What You Haven't Been Told About Dinosaurs Dragons or Dinosaurs?



The Ice Age

Evidence of at least one ice age is abundant. Where glaciers once were, you can see boulders, rocks, and dirt marking the path of debris left by the glaciers as they moved. By these debris fields, or glacial moraines, scientists have determined that huge glaciers covered large areas of most continents. Most scientists agree that an ice age was the last major geological event to happen on this planet. But differences of opinion exist on the number of ice ages there were, when they existed, and how long they lasted.

Key points

- Uniformitarians believe multiple ice ages were caused by low-energy processes occurring over very long periods of time.
- Creation scientists believe the evidence shows that a single ice age was caused by high-energy processes occurring in a short time period.
- To arrive at ice-age theories, scientists study glaciers, glacial moraines, and ice cores, among other evidence.
- A common misconception is that colder winters are the catalyst for an ice age, but extremely cold temperatures generally result in less, not more, snowfall—cold air has less moisture, and less moisture means less snow.
- The acronym H.E.A.T. is an easy way to remember what creates an ice age: 1) hot oceans, 2) evaporation, 3) aerosols, and 4) time (less than you'd think).
- Real, modern catastrophes support the idea that Noah's Flood was catastrophic enough to start a worldwide change in climate great enough to cause the Ice Age.
- The Ice Age would not have been equally severe everywhere, so there were likely some places where the climate was temperate, allowing humans and animals to survive.
- Secular and creation scientists agree that glaciation during the Ice Age caused the sea levels to drop, exposing land bridges that men and animals could cross between continents. As ice sheets expanded, they forced humans and animals to migrate to warmer latitudes in order to survive.
- The Flood's destruction and changes in Earth's atmosphere were followed by God's promise to never again destroy the earth with a worldwide flood.
- The conventional view is that our climate is very fragile and that pollution from man could upset the balance and send us into another ice age. In reality, much of the fluctuation may simply be due to natural causes and effects.





Think about it

- 1. What are some common beliefs about the Ice Age?
- 2. What are the main differences between what creation scientists and secular scientists believe about the Ice Age?
- 3. Talk through the climatic conditions and processes that led to creating the Ice Age.
- 4. What are some modern-day examples of the catastrophic conditions that probably created the Ice Age?
- 5. Talk through some of the problems with dating the Ice Age for example, "counting" the layers in ice cores.
- 6. How would you explain to a friend why it was possible for humans to live through the Ice Age?

Central verses

Genesis 8:21 · Genesis 9:1 · Genesis 9:13

"In practice, it's a lot more difficult than simply counting these seasonal variations that you see in the ice cores because those layers become indistinct as you go deeper into the ice." — Jake Hebert, Ph.D. Physics



Join the conversation

1. How many ice ages were there?

Evolution says

- a. There were multiple ice ages.
- b. These ice ages were caused by gradual processes occurring over millions of years.

Creation says

- a. There is convincing geological evidence for only one Ice Age.
- b. The Ice Age was caused by high-energy processes occurring quickly and lasting for only a few hundred years—the result of a worldwide catastrophe.
- c. This timescale lines up with the biblical timeline.

2. True or false: Counting ice cores provides reliable ice-age data.

Evolution says

- a. True-each layer of an ice core represents one year.
- b. By this measure, the Greenland and Antarctic ice sheets are a few hundred thousand years old.

Creation says

- a. False—only upper ice layers look like annual deposits.
- b. At greater depths, layers become convoluted and so thin that you can't see them.
- c. Also, single storms or even storm surges can deposit layers that look like annual deposits but aren't.
- d. Scientists rely on flow models to count layers, but those models have built-in assumptions of million-year histories.
- e. It doesn't take millions of years for thick glaciers to form—Crater Glacier on Mount St. Helens has grown to over 300 feet thick just since 1980.

3. The Astronomical Theory

Evolution says

As the earth orbits the sun, its rotational axis, the orientation of that axis, and Earth's orbital shape change slowly over time. This subtly changes the amount of sunlight falling in mid-to-high northern latitudes during the summer, regulating the size of ice sheets.

Creation says

- a. These tiny shifts are far too subtle to explain an ice age.
- b. The great Flood created perfect ice-age conditions through storms, volcanism, earthquakes, shifting of Earth's tectonic plates, heated oceans, and evaporation.
- c. Secular and creation scientists agree that warming oceans contribute to changing weather patterns.
- d. Creation scientists are using computer modeling to confirm that Noah's Flood could have caused the Ice Age—with promising results.

The big idea

Conditions caused by Noah's Flood created only one ice age.

Get equipped

Visit ICR.ord and explore our extensive publication database. Search by title to access the articles below, as well as other news and research relating to this episode's topic. You can also acquire the books listed here and other resources by visiting our online store.

Websites

 $\operatorname{ICR.org}\nolimits$ — Science news, articles, resources, and calendar of nationwide speaking events

 ${\sf UnlockingTheMysteriesOfGenesis.org}$ — Background, episode clips, and links to purchase

 $\label{eq:constraint} \begin{array}{l} \mbox{YourOriginsMatter.com} & - \mbox{Student-geared origins articles, blogs, videos, and social media} \end{array}$

URcall.org — Interactive forum for exploring, learning, and sharing ideas about faith and science

TeachAllThings.org — Sermon outlines and searchable articles

Books

The Geology Book Earth's Catastrophic Past The Global Flood The Genesis Flood Footprints in the Ash Exploring the Evidence for Creation Guide to Creation Basics Creation Basics & Beyond The Book of Beginnings, Volume 2: Noah, the Flood, and the New World

Articles

Was There an Ice Age? The Ice Age: Causes and Consequences Speedy Glaciers Trample Multiple Ice-Age Theories Ancient Lake Bed Merges with Biblical Clues Over 100 Frozen Original Mammoth Proteins Found What Caused the Extinction of Ice Age Animals? Mummified Forest Highlights Post-Flood Ice Age Ancient Wooden Door Has "Remarkable" Design Galloping Glaciers Do Ice Cores Disprove Recent Creation?

DVD Mount St. Helens


Rise of Civilization

If all people except Noah and his family were destroyed in the Flood, how and when did civilizations rebuild? Where did the Neandertals come from? How did the great nation of Egypt develop? Are the Bible stories of Moses and the nation of Israel historical? The latest discoveries in biology, medicine, archaeology, and anthropology help reveal the truth about man's past.

Key points

- Since the 1920s, scientists have uncovered numerous fossils they believe are ancestors of modern humans—missing links to man's evolution from primates.
- The Out of Africa theory says *Homo sapiens* originated in Africa about 200,000 years ago. Researchers claim the proof is in the human genome: common matrilineal ancestors called Mitochondrial Eve and common paternal ancestors called Y-chromosome Adam.
- Evidence supports the idea of common human ancestors, and creationists find remarkable genetic evidence supporting a real Adam and Eve.
- Secular scientists say that race resulted from global human migration out of Africa and that 40,000–50,000 years ago man took a "Great Leap Forward" and developed language.
- The Bible describes the development of different languages not as a gradual result of migration but as God's punishment of man's arrogance at the Tower of Babel.
- Isolation by geography and language led groups to develop different cultures. For a few short years after the Tower of Babel, people had to rebuild and lived in "survival communities." Secular scientists consider this the caveman era, but, regardless of where people found shelter, this doesn't mean they were less human than we are.
- Race is not a biblical but an evolutionary concept that dangerously suggests some groups are more advanced than others.





Think about it

- 1. How would the idea that humans are basically evolved animals influence the way we think about each other?
- 2. Compare the basic evolutionary story of human development to the creation account.
- 3. Is it true that all humans can be traced to common ancestors? Discuss how different worldviews might answer this question. Which view gives humans more worth?
- 4. What are the differing views on how human languages came to be?
- 5. Name some significant archaeological proofs that confirm the Bible's history.
- 6. The Bible emphasizes that we are one race. Evolution emphasizes the development of our "differences." Why is this contrast important?

Central verses

Genesis 9:18-19 • Genesis 10:5 • Genesis 10:32 • Acts 17:26

"How do you get such diversity, both genetic and morphological, physiological, among all these different people if they just came from three couples?...The answer is: through a few simple genetic changes. So, within these three couples [Noah's sons and their wives] there was diversity. You can trace what we see today back to those couples."

> — Nathaniel Jeanson, Ph.D. Cell and Developmental Biology



Join the conversation

1. The origin of ancient civilizations

Evolution says

- a. Humans and apes shared a common ancestor millions of years ago.
- b. The first anatomically modern human, *Homo sapiens,* originated in Africa about 200,000 years ago.
- Humans can be traced to a common matrilineal ancestor population nicknamed Mitochondrial Eve and a common father population, Y-chromosome Adam.

Creation says

- a. We all descended from Adam and Eve and Noah's sons and their wives.
- b. Bible dates for the Flood at ~2400 B.C. and the dispersion at the Tower of Babel at ~2200 B.C. line up with historically known ancient civilization age ranges.
- c. Our "common ancestors" were Adam and Eve—the genetic lineages don't have to tie to populations but to these literal individuals, reinforcing the Bible's accuracy.

2. How humans migrated to other continents and became "advanced" $E_{volution\ says}$

- a. Humans migrated out of Africa partly due to changes in climate and food supply.
- Man's global dispersal led to more genetic diversity and the development of races.

c. Symbolic and written language developed 40,000–50,000 years ago. Creation says

- a. The earth was repopulated by Noah and his descendants.
- b. Shem's descendants inhabited the Middle East, Ham's descendants populated Africa and Asia, and Japheth's descendants settled in Europe. Today, we observe that people from these world regions have different physical features.
- c. Disbursement of languages resulted from man's arrogance at the Tower of Babel.

3. The "Founder Principle"

Evolution says

- a. The enforced segregation of mankind into small, inbreeding tribal units would have generated a rapid development of distinctive physical characteristics associated with each tribe. Genetic and geographic isolation also led to each tribe developing its own culture, tools, and ways of life.
- b. The caveman era saw primitive prehumans evolving languages and cultures.

Creation says

- a. The Tower of Babel was followed by a short time of primitive living when tribes gathered in "survival communities." Distinctive physical characteristics arose due to isolation of families after the dispersion.
- b. Archaeological evidence of "cavemen" continually shows their sophisticated cultures.
- Some cultures used pre-Babel knowledge to quickly develop new civilizations.

The big idea

Who we are and how we got here are both by God's design.

Get equipped

Visit ICR.ord and explore our extensive publication database. Search by title to access the articles below, as well as other news and research relating to this episode's topic. You can also acquire the books listed here and other resources by visiting our online store.

Websites

 $\operatorname{ICR.org}\nolimits$ — Science news, articles, resources, and calendar of nationwide speaking events

 ${\sf UnlockingTheMysteriesOfGenesis.org}$ — Background, episode clips, and links to purchase

 $\label{eq:constraint} \begin{array}{l} \mbox{YourOriginsMatter.com} & - \mbox{Student-geared origins articles, blogs, videos, and social media} \end{array}$

URcall.org — Interactive forum for exploring, learning, and sharing ideas about faith and science

TeachAllThings.org — Sermon outlines and searchable articles

Books

Exploring the Evidence for Creation Guide to Creation Basics Creation Basics & Beyond The Book of Beginnings, Volume 2: Noah, the Flood, and the New World The Genesis Record The Fossil Record Bones of Contention The Global Flood Earth's Catastrophic Past The Genesis Flood

Articles

Evolution and Modern Racism Where Did the Races Come From? The Dispersal at Babel DNA Proof That Neandertals Are Just Humans Does "Y-Chromosome Adam" Refute Genesis? Genetics Research Confirms Biblical Timeline African Populations Fit Biblical History Human Languages Fit a Young Earth Model Boats and Jewelry: "Stone Age" People Were Surprisingly Modern



Origin of the Universe

Modern technology enables scientists and stargazers to explore distant parts of the universe that ancient astronomers only dreamed about. New physics discoveries provoke fascinating and often fanciful theories about how the universe began, but they offer no tangible evidence. By applying the laws of empirical science and mathematics to the question of origins, it becomes apparent that the biblical account of creation is startlingly accurate. Once again, science confirms Scripture.

Key points

- Science deals only with the observable present. We cannot scientifically test something that happened in the past.
- Isaac Newton's studies of gravity and mechanics became the foundation for how we understand the physical processes of the universe.
- The Big Bang theory says the universe came into existence 13.8 billion years ago with a massive explosion.
- The most powerful natural phenomena we observe today leave behind destruction and disorder, but our universe shows exquisite order and precision that point to divine creation.
- Secular and creation scientists agree about the laws of physics and mathematics.
- The stability of natural processes described by the laws of physics is reinforced by the Bible. It teaches that God upholds the universe in a consistent and orderly way for our benefit.
- Secular scientists have never explained the first source of energy that created the universe or supposedly caused the Big Bang.
- Genesis describes how, on Day One of creation, God created space, time, matter, and energy—all integral components of our world that can be described by natural laws.
- The Law of Entropy shows us that the universe can't be eternally old—all the energy in it would have transferred to a useless state by now. It had to have a beginning.
- The first cause of all things is the God of the universe—all-knowing and all-powerful.





Think about it

- 1. What are the main laws of physics that are used to illustrate the order and design that hold our universe together, and what phenomena do they describe?
- 2. What was the significance of Lemaitre's and Hubble's theories in the 1920s?
- 3. Summarize the Big Bang theory and its main claims of having scientific evidence that supports it.
- 4. What are some things in the solar system that challenge the age of the earth according to the Big Bang theory?
- 5. How does the Bible reinforce the stability of certain natural processes in its record?
- 6. Why does the age or origin of the universe matter for us in our everyday lives?
- 7. How would you explain to someone that God is the "First Cause" and the bigger implications of this truth?

Central verses

Genesis 1:1 • Genesis 8:22 • Isaiah 40:26 Psalm 74:16 • James 1:17 "Secularists tend to hold to a uniformitarianism philosophy, the idea that rates and conditions are basically constant. Inflation really is a violation of that principle because it says the universe suddenly expanded and accelerated and then dropped down to its regular rate.... Secularists have had to violate their principle in order to save their principle." — Jason Lisle, Ph.D. Astrophysics



Join the conversation

1. The Big Bang theory

Evolution says

- a. The universe came into existence 13.8 billion years ago with a massive explosion.
- b. At first, the universe was a hot, formless soup made up of elementary particles. As it all expanded and cooled, structures began to develop: neutrons and protons, atomic nuclei, atoms, stars, galaxies, and clusters of galaxies.
- c. As the universe cooled after the primeval explosion, low-energy background radiation called *cosmic microwave background radiation* (CMB) remained. Secular scientists theorize that it is left over from about 400,000 years after the Big Bang. The model predicted that the temperature of this radiation would be evenly distributed on a large scale.

Creation says

- a. Genesis describes how God created space, time, matter, and energy on Day One of creation.
- b. The most powerful natural phenomena we can observe today—events like tornadoes and hurricanes—leave behind destruction and disorder. Natural processes tend to disorganize, not organize, matter. We see a decaying creation, not an evolving universe.
- c. Evidence indicates the universe is much younger than the Big Bang requires.
 - 1. Comets lose mass with each orbit around the sun. If the solar system is really billions of years old, these comets should no longer exist.
 - Blue stars burn so brightly they should have burned out long ago if the universe is actually billions of years old. Secular scientists assume that new blue stars are being formed, but this has never been observed.
 - Spiral galaxies' centers rotate faster than their arms. If these were billions of years old, they would have blended into disk-shaped galaxies by now, and their spiral arms would be twisted beyond recognition.
- d. Secular scientists have never explained the first source of energy that created the universe or supposedly caused the Big Bang.
- e. Many secular scientists now acknowledge problems with the theory.
- f. Although the CMB is supposed to be nearly the same temperature in every direction, the hot and cold spots are not evenly distributed as would be expected from Big Bang origins. Improved measurements of this radiation may actually challenge the Big Bang rather than confirm it.

The big idea

Secular science says that the universe came from the Big Bang, but the Bible records how God created the universe by the power of His spoken command and the laws of physics and mathematics reinforce the idea that order and design came from a creator.

Get equipped

Visit ICR.ord and explore our extensive publication database. Search by title to access the articles below, as well as other news and research relating to this episode's topic. You can also acquire the books listed here and other resources by visiting our online store.

Websites

 $\operatorname{ICR.org}\nolimits$ — Science news, articles, resources, and calendar of nationwide speaking events

 ${\sf UnlockingTheMysteriesOfGenesis.org}$ — Background, episode clips, and links to purchase

 $\label{eq:constraint} \begin{array}{l} \mbox{YourOriginsMatter.com} & - \mbox{Student-geared origins articles, blogs, videos, and social media} \end{array}$

URcall.org — Interactive forum for exploring, learning, and sharing ideas about faith and science

TeachAllThings.org — Sermon outlines and searchable articles

Books

Is the Big Bang Biblical? The Work of His Hands Taking Back Astronomy The Stargazer's Guide to the Night Sky Guide to Creation Basics Creation Basics & Beyond Exploring the Evidence for Creation The Genesis Record The Book of Beginnings, Volume 1: Creation, Fall and the First Age

Articles

Evolution *Ex Nihilo* Evolution, Thermodynamics, and Entropy Can Order Come out of Chaos? Evolution Is Not Based on Natural Laws The Ever-Changing Big Bang Story "Smoking Gun" Evidence of Inflation? Massive Black Hole Disrupts Galaxy Formation Theories Study: Star Formation Is Virtually Finished

DVD

Astronomy Reveals Creation What You Aren't Being Told About Astronomy, Volumes 1–2 Created Cosmos



Uniqueness of Earth

How is it possible that we exist at all, much less on a planet filled with so much beauty and complexity, hanging upon nothing in the endless void of space? Is the earth unique or, as Carl Sagan once said, "an insignificant planet of a humdrum star, lost in a galaxy" among millions of galaxies? By analyzing Earth's unique position in the universe, we discover more about God's eternal plan.

Key points

- Secular and creation scientists agree that the universe holds many galaxies with many suns, stars, and planets.
- There are eight planets in the solar system. The four closest to the sun are called terrestrial planets: Mercury, Venus, Earth, and Mars. The four farthest from the sun are called the gas giants: Jupiter, Saturn, Uranus, and Neptune. Pluto recently lost its planet status and is now classified as a dwarf planet.
- The Big Bang theory assumes there are no special places in the universe and that everything around us is the result of a cosmic accident, with no planning or purpose.
- Secular scientists estimate, using information gathered by the Hubble Space Telescope, that one in every 200 visible stars may have a planet with conditions necessary for life.
- Earth is the only planet in our solar system capable of sustaining life as we know it.
- Evidence of other planets capable of sustaining life is wishful thinking by scientists—no hard evidence for this exists.
- Secular scientists believe everything arose from random processes in primeval chaos, but the evidence supports the Bible when it says Earth was designed for man.
- When God spent five days of creation working on it and one day for everything else, He emphasized the uniqueness of Earth.





Think about it

- 1. What are some things secular scientists use as evidence to suggest there is life on other planets?
- 2. What are some things that make Earth uniquely suited for life?
- 3. What biblical evidence shows that the earth is unique and the sole source of life in the universe?
- 4. What can we conclude from the fact that God spent five days creating Earth versus only one day on everything else?
- 5. If, as Carl Sagan said, "we live on an insignificant planet of a humdrum star, lost in a galaxy," what does that say about our individuality, our relationships, and our life purpose?

Central verses

Job 26:7 • Isaiah 40:22 • Isaiah 45:18 • Genesis 1:16 Genesis 1:9-10 • Genesis 1:20-21 "The question here is not whether or not the laws of physics and chemistry permit life to exist. Obviously, they do or none of us would be here....The real issue is, do the laws of physics and chemistry in our universe permit spontaneous generation? Do they permit life to come from non-life? All of our scientific observations are indicating that the answer is no." — Jake Hebert, Ph.D.

Physics

Join the conversation

1. One of every 200 visible stars may have a planet with conditions necessary for life; Kepler-22b is a possible planet in the habitable "Goldilocks Zone."

Evolution says

- It's not known whether Kepler-22b has a predominantly rocky, gaseous, or liquid composition, but it might be just right for life because of its location.
- b. Secular scientists believe Kepler-22b and everything else in the universe arose from random processes in primeval chaos.

Creation says

- a. There is no observational, experimental evidence that any planet other than Earth is even remotely capable of sustaining life.
- b. There are multiple physical evidences of why Earth is optimized for life.
 - The sun. It's stable. It goes through an 11-year activity cycle. But the highs and lows of the cycle do not negatively impact life on Earth.
 - Orbital distance. Our planet orbits the sun at an average distance of 93 million miles. Our orbit is fairly circular, so that distance never changes in any significant way. We're at the right spot for water to exist in the liquid state—a requirement for the chemistry of life to interact inside cells. If Earth's orbit were as extreme as many of the planets we've found outside our solar system, the oceans would boil at the closest point to the sun and freeze at the farthest.
 - The atmosphere. It maintains thermal equilibrium suitable for life and protects us from space debris. Light energy from the sun warms the earth's surface, which in turn warms the air close to the surface. This less-dense air rises, helping maintain a temperature at which life can exist. The movement of rising air creates wind currents. These carry carbon dioxide from areas that produce it to areas that need it.
 - The size and position of the moon. If it were larger or nearer Earth, huge tides would overflow the lowlands and erode mountain ranges.
 - Earth's tilt. Tilted on its axis 23.4 degrees relative to its orbit around the sun, it's perfect for sustaining life. If it were tilted less, the habitable regions would be reduced. And if the tilt were greater, seasons would become too extreme.
 - Earth's electromagnetic field. This field is not so strong that it disrupts life's vital chemistry or so weak that it permits destructive solar particles to enter the atmosphere.
- c. Although it appears to orbit within a "Goldilocks Zone" that permits liquid water, Kepler-22b would still need an Earth-like atmosphere, an Earthlike solid surface, an Earth-like rotation, and water. None of these are confirmed.

The big idea God designed Earth for man, with everything designed to be in perfect balance.

Get equipped

Visit ICR.ord and explore our extensive publication database. Search by title to access the articles below, as well as other news and research relating to this episode's topic. You can also acquire the books listed here and other resources by visiting our online store.

Websites

 $\operatorname{ICR.org}\nolimits$ — Science news, articles, resources, and calendar of nationwide speaking events

 ${\sf UnlockingTheMysteriesOfGenesis.org}$ — Background, episode clips, and links to purchase

 $\label{eq:constraint} \ensuremath{\mathsf{YourOriginsMatter.com}}\xspace - \ensuremath{\mathsf{Student}}\xspace - \ensuremath{\mathsf{Student}}\xspa$

URcall.org — Interactive forum for exploring, learning, and sharing ideas about faith and science

TeachAllThings.org — Sermon outlines and searchable articles

Books

Exploring the Evidence for Creation Guide to Creation Basics Creation Basics & Beyond Guide to Animals The Young Earth The Work of His Hands The Solar System: God's Heavenly Handiwork

Articles

Earth: A Special Place The Solar System: Earth and Moon Scientist Suggests "We Are Actually All Martians" Mars Even More Hostile to Life Than Previously Thought Well-Engineered Ecosystems Bounce Back Does Earth Balance Carbon Dioxide Levels Automatically? Astronomers Speak: Our Solar System Is "Special" Another "Goldilocks" Planet Stirs ET Hopes

DVD

What You Aren't Being Told About Astronomy, Volume 1



Science and Scripture

For ages, man has searched for answers about where we came from, how life began, if God exists, and why we're here. For centuries, Christians found answers in the Bible without question. There was extensive crossover between science and Scripture—and little or no perceived conflict. Today, things aren't so simple. Christians still find answers in the Bible, the Word of God. But many Christians question if the Bible is completely true. It is. And we can rely on the Bible—all, not just some, of it—as an accurate record of creation. We can believe God's Word.

Key points

- Evolution sees nature as the "creator" that was helped over millions of years by improbable circumstances to create complex life and natural processes that formed today's world. Death is just an end, and life has no meaning.
- Christians look at nature's complexity and see a world God designed with order and purpose. Death exists not because nature or God is cruel but because it entered the perfect world when Adam and Eve sinned. God offers grace to handle life's difficulties and a way out salvation.
- When dinosaurs lived is a key question of the Bible's accuracy. If dinosaurs lived and died *before* humans existed, death could not be a consequence of sin because it would have come *before* sin (Romans 5:12). What Genesis records would be false, and redemption through Jesus Christ our Savior would be just a myth.
- Historical evidence for the Tower of Babel confirms Acts 17:26: "He has made from one blood every nation...and has determined...the boundaries of their dwellings."
- No one can explain how even a hypothetical Big Bang could have occurred without a supernatural force. No known laws in the universe can make something out of nothing. God the Creator is the only explanation. Genesis 1:16 confirms this: "Then God made two great lights: the greater light to rule the day, and the lesser light to rule the night."
- Nothing we can observe about Earth contradicts the psalmist who said, "The heaven, even the heavens, are the LORD's; But the earth He has given to the children of men." The Bible is clear that humans were made in God's image to be caretakers of the earth.
- Some think God didn't measure creation days in 24 literal hours. But in Genesis and elsewhere, when God refers to creation He defines a day with a 24-hour timeframe, which ultimately indicates the earth is about 6,000 years old. As Jesus said in John 3:12, "If I have told you earthly things and you do not believe, how will you believe if I tell you heavenly things?"
- In Romans 1:20, Paul noted that God's "invisible attributes...even His eternal power and Godhead" are "clearly seen, being understood by the things that are made." The evidence for God as Creator is readily available. Anyone can witness God's glory by looking up at the stars. Yet, Peter warned us that scoffers "willfully forget" the evidence in front of them (2 Peter 3:5).
- Evolution and the Big Bang come from a naturalistic worldview that has become dominant in the last 200 years. This worldview exalts nature and man and attempts to explain the existence of everything without God, affecting both morality and society.



Think about it

- 1. You've seen the evidence from both sides—creation and evolution. Which one presents the stronger argument? Which side presents the more popular argument? Why?
- 2. How would you explain to someone where they can find that place where "faith and science" meet? What if science and faith revealed the same truth?
- 3. What is the strongest proof you could use to show someone that the Bible and science do not conflict today?
- 4. Economic and social theorist Jeremy Rifkin said, "We no longer feel ourselves to be guests in someone else's home and therefore obliged to make our behavior conform with a set of pre-existing cosmic rules. It is our creation now. We make the rules" (Rifkin, J. 1983. *Algeny*. New York: Viking Press, 298). How would believing this shape someone's worldview—how they act, live, think of others, and see their individual purpose?
- 5. In Romans 1:20, Paul noted that God's "invisible attributes... even his eternal power and Godhead" are "clearly seen, being understood by the things that are made." What does this say about what people can know about God, whether or not they believe in Him?
- 6. Nothing we can observe about Earth contradicts the psalmist who said, "The heaven, even the heavens, are the Lord's; But the earth He has given to the children of men" (Psalm 115:16). If you believe this, how does it impact your life?

Central verses

Genesis 1:16, 26; 7:11 • Psalm 115:16 • Isaiah 45:18 John 3:12 • Romans 1:20; 5:12 • 2 Peter 3:5

"Some people have said, 'Why does it really matter why we believe in six days or millions of years? If the Bible is wrong about the timescale of creation, then how can we trust it on other matters? If God can't even get the details right in Genesis, how can we trust that He got the details right on how to inherit eternal life? So, it really does matter."

> Jason Lisle, Ph.D. Astrophysics

> > stars also.

forth

17 And God set th

18 And to rule ov

the night, and to div

darkness: and God 19 And the even

were the fourth day

that hath life, and

the earth in the op nd Good

20 And God said

abundantly

of the heaven to give

THE FIRST BOOK OF MOSES, CALLER GENESIS lesser light to rule th

20 Creation

a light, that it was good

CHAPTER 1.

of animal life. 26 Creation of immortal

N the beginning God created the heaven

2 And the earth was without form, and

oid; and darkness was upon the face of

he deep. And the Spirit of God moved

29 The appointment of food.

Join the conversation

The accuracy of Scripture

Evolution says: The Bible is fanciful. Creation says: History and archaeology confirm the biblical account.

The origin of life and man

Evolution says: Life resulted from random chance; man evolved from a simple-cell life form and shares a common ancestor with chimpanzees. **Creation** says: Life was purposefully created by God; man was created by God, in His image, and the data show that humans and chimps aren't as similar as has been reported.

The fossil record

Evolution says: Transitional forms are missing because they weren't fossilized.

Creation says: There are no undisputed transitional forms. The fossil record shows fully formed creatures, each according to its kind just as Genesis says.

Noah's Flood

Evolution says: The Flood never happened. Earth's landscape has changed gradually, slowly, and at a fairly constant rate.

Creation says: The Flood caused a wholesale makeover of Earth's geology and climate.

Age of the earth and dinosaurs

Evolution says: Earth is billions of years old. Dinosaurs went extinct before man lived.

Creation says: Earth is about 6,000 years old. Dinosaurs lived at the same time as man.

The Ice Age

Evolution says: Many ice ages were caused by slow processes over millions of years.

Creation says: Just one ice age developed rapidly and only lasted for hundreds of years.

Ancient civilization

Evolution says: Humans and apes evolved from a common ancestor millions of years ago. Over time and due to migration, the many different races and nations formed.

Creation says: All humanity descended from Noah's sons and their wives under 5,000 years ago. Geographic isolation after the Tower of Babel ultimately led to different ethnic groups.

The origin of the universe and Earth's uniqueness

Evolution says: The universe exploded from a dot of energy some 13 billion years ago.

Creation says: God created Earth 6,000 years ago as the only planet suitable for life.

The big idea

In his article "The Abolition of Truth and Morality," the well-known 20th-century philosopher Dr. Francis Schaeffer observed: "These two world views stand as totals in complete antithesis to each other in content and also in their natural results" (churchleadership.org). One view offers a life with meaning, salvation in Jesus Christ, and hope based on the Bible that is confirmed by scientific evidence. The other relies on the wisdom of man and emphasizes that life has no purpose. Which future do you want for yourself? Which will you believe?

Get equipped

Visit ICR.ord and explore our extensive publication database. Search by title to access the articles below, as well as other news and research relating to this episode's topic. You can also acquire the books listed here and other resources by visiting our online store.

Websites

 $\operatorname{ICR.org}\nolimits$ — Science news, articles, resources, and calendar of nationwide speaking events

 ${\sf UnlockingTheMysteriesOfGenesis.org}$ — Background, episode clips, and links to purchase

 $\label{eq:constraint} \begin{array}{l} \mbox{YourOriginsMatter.com} & - \mbox{Student-geared origins articles, blogs, videos, and social media} \end{array}$

URcall.org — Interactive forum for exploring, learning, and sharing ideas about faith and science

TeachAllThings.org — Sermon outlines and searchable articles

Books

Discerning Truth The Ultimate Proof of Creation Biblical Creationism The Genesis Record 5 Reasons to Believe in Recent Creation Biology and the Bible Six Days of Creation Exploring the Evidence for Creation Guide to Creation Basics Creation Basics & Beyond The Book of Beginnings, Volumes 1–3 Guide to Animals

Articles

The Scientific Case Against Evolution Things You May Not Know About Evolution The Bible and/or Biology The Vital Importance of Believing in Recent Creation Why Should a Christian Believe in Creation? Does the Phrase "Evening and Morning" Help Define "Day"? Is the God of Theistic Evolution the Same as the God of the Bible? Intelligent Design and/or Scientific Creationism

Bonus Episode

lf God did create everything as described in the book of Genesis, when did He do it? How, on a timescale, do we get from the beginning of creation to now?

Key points

- Counting up all the births, deaths, and major events recorded in the Bible, we get a timescale of about 4,000 years from creation until the birth of Jesus.
- The time since the birth of Jesus adds another 2,000 years or so, making the time from creation until now a total of about 6,000 years.
- The timeline begins at the beginning—the year zero—with the creation of Adam and Eve, the earth, and all living things, including dinosaurs.
- Around 1,656 years after creation, or roughly 2500 B.C., the Flood comes, lasting for 371 days.
- Between 2500 B.C. and about 2000 B.C., we have the Ice Age, the Tower of Babel, and Abraham's journey into Egypt.
- About 4,000 years after creation, Jesus Christ our Savior is born.

Think about it

- 1. Why do we place such an important emphasis on dates and timelines?
- 2. How does historical evidence support not only the biblical timeline but ultimately creation and a young earth?
- 3. How does the accuracy of the biblical timeline affect science?

Central verse

"And He has made from one blood every nation of men to dwell on all the face of the earth, and has determined their preappointed times and the boundaries of their dwellings" (Acts 17:26).





The big idea

Archaeological discoveries and historical writings verify many of the people and places in the Bible, like the Tower of Babel, the wicked leader Nimrod, and the cities of Ur, Babylon, and Nineveh. Such findings increase our confidence in the truth of God's Word and provide powerful evidence to share with the world.

Contributors

HOST

Unlocking the Mysteries of Genesis host Markus Lloyd is a professional actor. He received his B.F.A. in theater/television from Texas Christian University.

SCIENCE EXPERTS

Mark Armitage, M.S., Ed.S.

Mr. Armitage received his M.S. in biology at the Institute for Creation Research Graduate School in San Diego, California, and his Ed.S. in science education from Liberty University.

John Baumgardner, Ph.D.

Dr. Baumgardner received his M.S. in electrical engineering from Princeton University and his M.S. and Ph.D. in geophysics and space physics from the University of California, Los Angeles.

Leslie P. Bruce, Ph.D.

Dr. Bruce received his M.A. in biblical education from Columbia Bible College and his Ph.D. in linguistics from Australian National University.

Vernon R. Cupps, Ph.D.

Dr. Cupps received his Ph.D. in nuclear physics from Indiana University Bloomington.

Randy Guliuzza, P.E., M.D.

Dr. Guliuzza received his B.S. in engineering from the South Dakota School of Mines and Technology, his M.D. from the University of Minnesota, and his M.P.H. from Harvard University.

Jake Hebert, Ph.D.

Dr. Hebert received his Ph.D. in physics from the University of Texas at Dallas.

Nathaniel T. Jeanson, Ph.D.

Dr. Jeanson received his Ph.D. in cell and developmental biology from Harvard University.

James J. S. Johnson, J.D., Th.D.

Dr. Johnson received his J.D. from the University of North Carolina and his Th.D. from Emmanuel College of Christian Studies.

Jason Lisle, Ph.D.

Dr. Lisle received his Ph.D. in astrophysics from the University of Colorado.

John D. Morris, Ph.D.

Dr. Morris received his Ph.D. in geological engineering from the University of Oklahoma.

Georgia Purdom, Ph.D.

Dr. Purdom received her Ph.D. in molecular genetics from Ohio State University.

Frank Sherwin, M.A.

Mr. Sherwin received his M.A. in zoology from the University of Northern Colorado.

Brian Thomas, M.S.

Mr. Thomas received his M.S. in biotechnology from Stephen F. Austin State University.

Jeffrey Tomkins, Ph.D.

Dr. Tomkins received his M.S. in plant science from the University of Idaho and his Ph.D. in genetics from Clemson University.

Larry Vardiman, Ph.D.

Dr. Vardiman received his Ph.D. in atmospheric science from Colorado State University.

John Whitmore, Ph.D.

Dr. Whitmore received his M.S. in geology from the Institute for Creation Research Graduate School and his Ph.D. in biology from Loma Linda University.

Unlocking the Mysteries of Genesis was filmed at the following locations:

AMS Pictures, Dallas, Texas Auto City Salvage, Dallas, Texas Collin County Courthouse, McKinney, Texas Dinosaur National Monument, Utah Fort Worth Botanic Garden, Fort Worth, Texas George Observatory, Needville, Texas Grand Canyon, Arizona Institute for Creation Research, Dallas, Texas Lake Lewisville, Lewisville, Texas Matanuska Glacier, Alaska Texas Discovery Gardens, Dallas, Texas Victory Bible Camp & Conference Center, Sutton, Alaska Unlocking the Mysteries of Genesis was produced by the Institute for Creation Research in association with AMS Pictures.

Executive Producer Tim Wylie Senior Producer Charlotte Spivey Director Steve Feldman Content Director Laura Neitzel

Project supervision provided by the Institute for Creation Research.

Executive Team

Dr. Henry M. Morris III, Chief Executive Officer Eileen Turner, Chief Financial Officer Jayme Durant, Director of Communications

Development Team

Christian Staley, Viewer Guide Development Editor Susan Windsor, Viewer Guide Designer James Turner, Media Production Engineer

Special thanks to the entire staff of the Institute for Creation Research for backing this great adventure with sacrificial work and faithful prayers.

Image Credits

AMS Pictures: 10, 18, 26, 34, 42, 50, 58, 66, 74, 82, 90, 106

Bigstock: 6-9, 11-12, 16-17, 19-20, 24-25, 28, 35-36, 40-41, 43-44, 48-49, 51-52, 60, 64-65, 67-68, 72-73, 75-76, 88-89, 92, 96-97, 99-100, 104

iStock: 27, 56-57, 59

NASA: 80-81, 83-84, 91

National Park Service: 32-33

Notes	

. .

	Notes	
 		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		·
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

. . .